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Steven R. Paul

From: utd_enotice@utd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:34 PM

To: ecf_notice@utd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF USA v. RaPower-3 et al Motion for Summary
Judgment

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. If you need assistance, call the
Help Desk at (801)524-6100

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
US District Court Electronic Case Filing System
District of Utah
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered by Gallagher, Erin on 11/17/2017 at 2:33 PM MST and filed on
11/17/2017

Case Name: USA v. RaPower-3 et al
Case Number: 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF
Filer: USA

Document Number: 251

Docket Text:
MOTION for Summary Judgment and Memorandum in Support partial filed by Plaintiff USA.
(Attachments: # (1) Text of Proposed Order)(Gallagher, Erin)

2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Byron G. Martin  bmartin@strongandhanni.com, intakeclerk@strongandhanni.com,
maguilar@strongandhanni.com

Christopher R. Moran  christopher.r.moran@usdoj.gov

Christopher S. Hill ~ chill@kmclaw.com, tsanders@kmclaw.com

Daniel B. Garriott  dbgarriott@msn.com, Irevels@nsdplaw.com

Denver C. Snuffer , Jr  denversnuffer@gmail.com
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Steven R. Paul

From: utd_enotice@utd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 6:07 PM

To: ecf_notice@utd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF USA v. RaPower-3 et al Appendix

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. If you need assistance, call the
Help Desk at (801)524-6100

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS#*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
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

The following transaction was entered by Gallagher, Erin on 11/17/2017 at 6:07 PM MST and filed on
11/17/2017

Case Name: USA v. RaPower-3 et al
Case Number: 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF
Filer: USA

Document Number: 254

Docket Text:

APPENDIX to [251] MOTION for Summary Judgment and Memorandum in Support partial filed
by Plaintiff USA vol. 1. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit 1, # (2) Exhibit 2, # (3) Exhibit 8A, # (4)
Exhibit 16, # (5) Exhibit 17, # (6) Exhibit 19, # (7) Exhibit 20, # (8) Exhibit 24, # (9) Exhibit 25, #
(10) Exhibit 32, # (11) Exhibit 34, # (12) Exhibit 40, # (13) Exhibit 43, # (14) Exhibit 48, # (15)
Exhibit 49, # (16) Exhibit 54, # (17) Exhibit 61, # (18) Exhibit 70, # (19) Exhibit 72, # (20) Exhibit
77, # (21) Exhibit 80, # (22) Exhibit 85, # (23) Exhibit 88, # (24) Exhibit 91, # (25) Exhibit 93, #
(26) Exhibit 94, # (27) Exhibit 95, # (28) Exhibit 109, # (29) Exhibit 112, # (30) Exhibit 114, # (31)
Exhibit 119, # (32) Exhibit 121, # (33) Exhibit 125, # (34) Exhibit 141, # (35) Exhibit 157, # (36)
Exhibit 158, # (37) Exhibit 159, # (38) Exhibit 174, # (39) Exhibit 181, # (40) Exhibit 185, # (41)
Exhibit 186, # (42) Exhibit 188, # (43) Exhibit 189, # (44) Exhibit 204, # (45) Exhibit 207, # (46)
Exhibit 213, # (47) Exhibit 214, # (48) Exhibit 216, # (49) Exhibit 217, # (50) Exhibit
218)(Gallagher, Erin)

2:15-¢v-00828-DN-EJF Notice has been electronically mailed to:

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

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 6:26 PM

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

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*#** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
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

The following transaction was entered by Gallagher, Erin on 11/17/2017 at 6:25 PM MST and filed on
11/17/2017

Case Name: USA v. RaPower-3 et al
Case Number: 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF
Filer: USA

Document Number: 255

Docket Text:

APPENDIX to [251] MOTION for Summary Judgment and Memorandum in Support partial filed
by Plaintiff USA vol. 2. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit 220, # (2) Exhibit 237, # (3) Exhibit 246, # (4)
Exhibit 249, # (5) Exhibit 260, # (6) Exhibit 267, # (7) Exhibit 270, # (8) Exhibit 279, # (9) Exhibit
282, # (10) Exhibit 292, # (11) Exhibit 294, # (12) Exhibit 297, # (13) Exhibit 323, # (14) Exhibit
340, # (15) Exhibit 341, # (16) Exhibit 348, # (17) Exhibit 352, # (18) Exhibit 383, # (19) Exhibit
412, # (20) Exhibit 419, # (21) Exhibit 420, # (22) Exhibit 424, # (23) Exhibit 425, # (24) Exhibit
426, # (25) Exhibit 439, # (26) Exhibit 441, # (27) Exhibit 459, # (28) Exhibit 460, # (29) Exhibit
462, # (30) Exhibit 463, # (31) Exhibit 464, # (32) Exhibit 465, # (33) Exhibit 468, # (34) Exhibit
469, # (35) Exhibit 470, # (36) Exhibit 471, # (37) Exhibit 473, # (38) Exhibit 474, # (39) Exhibit
481, # (40) Exhibit 490, # (41) Exhibit 491, # (42) Exhibit 492, # (43) Exhibit 493, # (44) Exhibit
496, # (45) Exhibit 497, # (46) Exhibit 498, # (47) Exhibit 499, # (48) Exhibit 500, # (49) Exhibit
501, # (50) Exhibit 502)(Gallagher, Erin)

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

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 6:41 PM

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

The following transaction was entered by Gallagher, Erin on 11/17/2017 at 6:41 PM MST and filed on
11/17/2017

Case Name: USA v. RaPower-3 et al
Case Number: 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF
Filer: USA

Document Number: 256

Docket Text:

APPENDIX to [251] MOTION for Summary Judgment and Memorandum in Support partial filed
by Plaintiff USA vol. 3. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit 503, # (2) Exhibit 504, # (3) Exhibit 509, # (4)
Exhibit 511, # (5) Exhibit 512, # (6) Exhibit 520, # (7) Exhibit 531, # (8) Exhibit 532, # (9) Exhibit
533, # (10) Exhibit 535, # (11) Exhibit 539, # (12) Exhibit 557, # (13) Exhibit 558, # (14) Exhibit
579, # (15) Exhibit 581, # (16) Exhibit 666, # (17) Exhibit 673, # (18) Exhibit 674, # (19) Exhibit
676, # (20) Exhibit 677, # (21) Exhibit 678, # (22) Exhibit 679, # (23) Exhibit 680, # (24) Exhibit
681, # (25) Exhibit 682, # (26) Exhibit 683, # (27) Exhibit 685, # (28) Exhibit 686, # (29) Exhibit
687, # (30) Exhibit 688, # (31) Exhibit 689, # (32) Exhibit 690, # (33) Exhibit 693, # (34) Exhibit
694, # (35) Exhibit 695, # (36) Exhibit 696, # (37) Exhibit 697)(Gallagher, Erin)

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
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